

From: Leon Liu(Taiwan Tokin) [leeyee@ms7.hinet.net]
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2001 2:11 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: Dynamcom FCC ID:PJ9TX11, AN01T1239

Dear Kuo:

To your question 1,I'll retest while EUT put on the center.

question 2: I applied to fcc last time,they told me that it's not necessary to find duty cycle be a factor and calculate the measurement value.I just provide the quasi-pesk value to fcc,I also check fcc 15.35 2001 it seems that QP value will be OK.So,this time we didn't measure duty cycle to calculate.You could accept my description?

question 3:I'll add the information to user on user manual.

question 4:I'll provide this label format.

question 5:I'll provide the operational description.
Thanks for your detail advice,I'll provide you as soon as possible.
Have a nice weekend.

Leon Liu 5/11
Taiwan Tokin EMC Corp.

>
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From: Mike Kuo
> > Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2001 5:55 PM
> > To: 'leeyee@ms7.hinet.net'
> > Subject: Dynamcom FCC ID:PJ9TX11, AN01T1239
> >
> >
> > Question #1: In accordance to ANSI C63.4 Section 13.1.1 (in reference to
> > section 6.2), if the device is a stand alone device, it should be placed
> > at the center of turn table. However, by reviewing the test setup
photo,
> > this device was placed at the edge of turn table through out the tests.
> > Please redo the radiated emission by placing the EUT at the center of
turn
> > table.
> >
> > Question #2: In accordance to ANSI C63.4, section 13.1.4.2, when device
is
> > transmitting pulsed emission and subject to the limits requiring an
> > average detector function for radiated emission. Radiated emission
shall
> > be measured with Peak detector and calculated the average level by
> > applying duty cycle. In addition to above requirements, Section
5.35(c
> >) of FCC Rules, you need to provide the duty cycle measurement data and
> > use the duty cycle as correction factor to calculate the average
readings.
> >
> > Question #3 User Manual does not contain the information required under
> > 15.21 of FCC rules.
> >

> > Question #4 Only FCC Label location diagram is provided. Please provide
> > FCC ID label format. Please note: If the device is too small to
contain
> > the information required under 15.19(a)(3), make sure the user manual
has
> > this required information.
> >
> > Question #5: Please provide Operational Description per
> > 2.1033(b)(4) requirement. Make sure it contains technical information to
> > show this device comply with 15.231((a) requirements. Please note: User
> > manual can not be used as Operational Description.
> >
> > Best Regards
> >
> > Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
> > =====
> > Mike Kuo
> > Compliance Certification Services
> > 561F Monterey Road
> > Morgan Hill CA 95037
> > Telephone number:408-463-0885 EXT:105
> > Fax number :408-463-0888
> > E-Mail:mikekuo@ccsemc.com
> >